British Judo Association BRITISH

World Class Performance Programme J U DO
P~ ~
MEMORANDUM 72./',
To: All Fighters on the 2024 GB Junior, Senior, and VI Squads s
From: Performance Team
Date: 11 December 2023
Subject: GB Adidas Kit for the Paris Cycle: 2021-2024

British Judo are pleased to confirm that Adidas will continue to be their Official Kit Sponsor for the Paris Cycle.

Adidas UK provide National Sport Governing Bodies with their “Teamwear Federation Range” for GB Squads &
Teams to use whilst training and competing both at home and abroad.

All fighters (excluding those who have been co-opted) on the 2024 GB Junior, Senior, and VI Squads will
receive a £30 kit credit which they can redeem against any GB Adidas Kit Order which they might like to place.

Please see the Adidas Federation Catalogue to see what items are available to purchase throughout the range.
All items are subject to Adidas UK current availability and stock levels.

Full details on how to place a Kit Order (including the link to the Kit Order Portal and any applicable discount
codes) will be emailed to fighters in due course.

The kit portal will close at 12:00noon on Tuesday 2" January, at which point no more orders will be accepted.
Iltems or Sizes cannot be changed once ordered, so please check your order carefully before submitting.
All items are subject to Adidas UK current availability and stock levels. If a size isn’t listed, it’s unfortunately

currently out of stock. In the event of Adidas being unable to supply an item, you will receive a refund.

GB Kit should NOT be washed above 40 degrees and NOT tumble dried. Kit damaged from incorrect washing
or drying cannot be replaced.

We expect kit to be available towards the end of February 2024, and it can be posted out by recorded delivery

(for a charge) or collected in person from the British Judo National Training Centre.
You will be sent an email once your kit is ready for collection.
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